
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 July 2013 Bimonthly Solicitation 

 

 Page 1 of 2 

 
Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have some changes, as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 Added:  None 
 Removed:  None 
 Revised:  None 
  
Question and Answer 
Some questions are not published to eliminate redundancies, and some are deemed unwarranted 
  
North Central Region 
 
NC 02, 1166-12-00  
 
Q: The solicitation says that the consultant will be provided with an environmental document and 30% plans.  

Who completed the environmental document and 30% plans? 
 

A: The plans and document will be completed by SRF Consulting Group, Inc., who is currently has a 
contract for this aspect of the work. 
 

Northeast Region 
 
No Questions Submitted 
 
Northwest Region 
 
NW01, 1000-08-70 & NW02, 1000-08-70  
 
Q: Is there a volume of work anticipated under the project? For example, WisDOT expects XXX hours per 

month from March to November to be completed under this contract. 
 

A: The needed work is not predictable and will vary from month to month. It is anticipated that hours will be 
higher during the spring and summer months and lower during the winter months. It is anticipated that the 
need could be from 20 to 40 hours per week, but it is not guaranteed that there will be the need. 

 
NW03, 1195-00-05  
 
Q: Is the Department’s expectation that this project will include a preliminary traffic noise study as part of the 

environmental documentation? 
 

A: Yes, Factor Sheet D-3 will be included as part of the environmental assessment. 
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Southeast Region 
 
SEF01, 1060-34-89, 1030-21-98, 1300-13-70 

 
Q: How many consultant staff is the Department expecting to utilize for this project?  Is one person expected, 

or a small team? 
 
A:  If an individual has a well-rounded knowledge base, including specialized drilled shaft experience, one 

individual would be selected.  If candidates possess all relevant structures experience excluding drilled 
shafts, then WISDOT would reserve the option to select an additional individual who possesses the 
desired drilled shaft experience. 
 

Q: Is there any conflict of interest for a firm that is performing structures design or construction engineering 
services for the Zoo or Hoan projects?  If so, does it make a difference if the firm was in a prime or sub 
role for design or construction services?  

 
A:  Yes.  We will be consistent with our policy and not allow engineers from the prime consultant or members 

of the prime Joint Venture design team or current construction teams to apply.  The intention is to provide 
an independent review.  
 

Q: Would an individual who has not worked on any of the proposed projects directly, but whose company is 
the designer of some of the final plans, be precluded from this engineering support contract?  (Would this 
be considered a conflict of interest issue) 

 
A:   Yes.  See above response. However, subconsultant firms who worked on the final design will be 

considered for this solicitation. 
 
Southwest Region 
 
SW 01, 5290-00-09  
 
Q: Is it the Department's expectation that Project SW01, 5290-00-09 will include a preliminary traffic noise 

study as part of the Existing Conditions Report/Environmental Inventory? 
 

A: No.  We would require it if we were looking at expansion or new route scenarios, but that is beyond the 
scope of this study.  

 
SW 02, 5145-00-00  
 
Q: The project is currently under design. Who performed the original topographic survey for the design? 

 
A: The original topographic survey was a flight with DTM completed by WisDOT’s central office. 
 
Bureau of Project Development 
 
No Questions Submitted 
 
Bureau of Technical Services 
 
No Questions Submitted 
 


